# **April Trigg**

#### Phone: 502.435.8805

## april.trigg@yahoo.com

# **Professional Summary**

20+ years experienced Registered Nurse currently in Long term care administration, prior to this, PACU/Pre/Post op, with extended experience in LTAC, Medical/Surgical, Cancer and Blood Specialist/Chemotherapy Infusionist, Home Health, Psych, Case Management/Care Management, ICU. Rehabilitation, and Long Term Care.

#### Licenses

Bachelors of Science of Nursing Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification ACLS Certification

### **Professional Experience**

Exception Living Centers	April 2022 to present
Administration/Long Term/Rehabilitation	
Baptist Health Lexington Hospital	December 2022 to March 2022
Neuro/Tele PCU	
Travel Nurse	
UofL Hospital/Mary and Elizabeth	January 2021 to January 2022
PACU Phase I/II	
Pre/Post op	
Cardiac Cath Recovery	
Endoscopy Recovery	

Lyndon Woods	March 2020 to December 2020
Clinical Manager	
Louisville, Kentucky	
Regency Rehabilitation Center	April 2018 to 2020
Nurse Educator/Infection Control/Clinical Manager	
Louisville, Kentucky	
HillCreek Rehabilitation Center	November 2016 to April 2018
Registered Nurse/Staff Nurse/PRN	
Louisville, Kentucky	
Humana at Home	December 2013 to September 2016
Cares Manager/Registered Nurse	
Louisville, Kentucky	
ResCare Home Health	January 2012 to December 2013
Home Health Registered Nurse/Case Manager	
Louisville, Kentucky	
Blood and Cancer Specialists	February 2009 to August 2012
Infusion Registered Nurse	
Louisville, Kentucky	
St. Mary's/Elizabeth Hospital	July 2007 to February 2009
Registered Nurse/Staff Nurse/PRN	
Louisville, Kentucky	
Amedisys Home Health	February 2006 to January 2007
Home Health Registered Nurse	
Louisville, Kentucky	
Kindred Hospital	February 1998 to January 2006
Staff Nurse/Registered Nurse/LPN	
Louisville, Kentucky	

#### **Caritas Peace Center**

April 1997 to February 1998

Licensed Practical Nurse

Louisville, Kentucky

# **Education and Training**

Walsh University

Family Nurse Practitioner Track (Currently)

Grand Canyon University

2014-Bachelors of Science of Nursing

## Spencerian College of Nursing

2004-Registered Nurse Associates Degree 1997-Licensed Practical Nursing Diploma

#### Western Kentucky University

Trainable Mentally Handicapped Bowling Green, Kentucky, USA

## **Scholarly Activity**

Research, Publication, Presentation- "Hand Hygiene Contributions to Nosocomial Infection" Professional Capstone Grand Canyon University 12-12-2014.

Honors and Awards- Spencerian College

AFFILIATIONS: American Nurses Association / American Nurses Association of Kentucky

VOLUNTEER WORK: Local High School

Coordinator of Strive for Strides Against Breast Cancer for local group

Dare to Care

Meals on Wheels

**References Upon Request**